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Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543-0001 
 

 
 

 

Re: Kansas City Royals Baseball Corp. v. Senne, No. 19-1339 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

Pursuant to this Court’s order dated March 19, 2020, petitioners in the above-captioned 
case respectfully request that the Court delay distribution of the petition for writ of certiorari by 
one week, from August 26, 2020, until September 2, 2020.  Delaying distribution will not change 
the conference at which the petition is considered (the conference on September 29, 2020).  
Respondents have consented to a one-week delay in the distribution of the petition. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Paul D. Clement 
 

cc: All counsel of record 
 

 


